Message

From: Louis Atwell [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=426f25fc3ed241e89930f3d92517e5b6-Louis Atwell]
on behalf of  Louis Atwell

Sent: 5/15/2019 1:09:35 PM

To: 'Julie Soic' [julie.soic@trifiletticonsulting.com]

CC: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: RE: IBEC - TMIOP Assumption re: Traffic Control Officers

Thank vou! Donel

From: Julie Soic [mailto:julie.soic@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Subject: RE: IBEC - TMOP Assumption re: Traffic Control Officers

Please see below in red.

Julie Soic

Senior Project Director

Trifietti Consulting, Inc.
213.924.7666 (Cell)

1541 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 560
Los Angeles, CA 90017.

From: Louis Atwell <latwall@citvolinglewood.ore>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Julie Soic <juliesoic@trifiletticonsulting com>

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <iisa@trifiletticonsulting com>

Subject: RE: IBEC - TMOP Assumption re: Traffic Control Officers

Qkay...iF vou could, please just craft an email to bob for me to put my name on. 'm swamped this morning.

Thanks!

From: Julie Soic [maiito:iulie soic@urifiletticonsuiting com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Louis Atwell <latwell@citvolinglewood.org>

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Subject: IBEC - TMOP Assumption re: Traffic Control Officers

Hi Bob,

As another follow-up related to our work with the IBEC EIR team and the info they need regarding TMOP-related input
assumptions, could you please help me by putting together a map showing the minimum amount of intersections {i.e.
thinking most conservatively) that will be manned by traffic control officers on NFL game days? Fehr & Peers has not
asked for specific staffing numbers, just the locations for traffic control officers. They are fine with a map of the LASED
area with circled intersections, which is probably the easiest format for transmitting this info.

Thank you,
Louis



Julie Soic

Senior Project Director

Trifietti Consulting, Inc.
213.924.7666 (Cell)

1541 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 560
Los Angeles, CA 90017.

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifilettt Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes
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